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Licensure Verification Information 
 
      The information listed in this resource is current as of May 2015 and is subject to change at any time.         
We strongly suggest verifying the fee and requirements at the links provided.  
 
        If you are using the Uniform Application to apply for licensure, the Licensure Verification Form (Form #1) 
can be used as a written request. Do not use Form #1 if you are using VeriDoc or a board’s written request form 
or online method of verification. 
 
VeriDoc 
 
        VeriDoc is a service that processes license verifications for a number of boards (listed below). If you have 
ever held any type of license from one or more of these boards, VeriDoc will send verification of your license(s) 
to the board(s) you are applying to. See https://www.veridoc.org/feeschedule.aspx to confirm the listed fees.  
 

• Alaska State Medical Board ($30) 
• Arizona Medical Board ($10) 
• California, Medical Board of ($20) 
• Colorado Medical Board ($10) 
• Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and 

Discipline ($35) 
• Florida Board of Medicine ($25) 
• Florida Board of Osteopathic Medicine ($25) 
• Georgia Composite Medical Board ($50) 
• Idaho State Board of Medicine ($30) 
• Iowa Board of Medicine ($30) 
• Kansas State Board of Healing Arts ($35) 
• Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine ($30) 
• Michigan Board of Medicine ($25) 
• Michigan Board of Osteopathic Medicine and 

Surgery ($25) 
• Minnesota Board of Medical Practice ($25) 
• Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure 

($35)  

• Montana Board of Medical Examiners ($20) 
• New Mexico Medical Board ($30) 
• North Dakota State Board of Medical 

Examiners ($30) 
• Oklahoma Board of Osteopathic Examiners 

($30) 
• Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure & 

Supervision ($35) 
• Oregon Medical Board ($20) 
• Rhode Island Board of Medical Licensure and 

Discipline ($60) 
• Virginia Board of Medicine ($10) 
• Washington State Medical Quality Assurance 

Commission ($60) 
• West Virginia Board of Medicine ($35) 
• West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine 

($45) 
• Wyoming Board of Medicine ($35)

 
Board Requirements for Licensure Verification 
 
          Following are the licensure verification requirements for each state medical and osteopathic board. Questions 
about verifications for any type of license should be directed to the board(s) you are applying to for licensure. A 
directory of boards is also available at http://www.fsmb.org/policy/contacts.  
 
Alabama Board of Medical Examiners     Alaska State Medical Board  
Contact:  Email or call 800.227.2606    Contact:  Email or call 907.269.8163 
Verification:  Free with online request    Verification:  $30 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine and Surgery  
Contact:  Email or call 480.657.7703  
Verification:  $10 fee with form from the board 
 
Arizona Medical Board       Arkansas State Medical Board  

https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.veridoc.org/feeschedule.aspx
http://www.fsmb.org/policy/contacts
http://www.albme.org/appsphys.html
http://commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
mailto:bme@albme.org
mailto:license@alaska.gov
http://www.albme.org/verificationrequestform.html
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://www.azdo.gov/ForDOs/NewLicApp.aspx
mailto:questions@azdo.gov
http://www.azdo.gov/Files/LicenseVerificationFormN2.pdf
http://www.azmd.gov/PhysicianCenter/NewAZLicense.aspx
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/pro.aspx?type=1
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Contact:  Online form or call 877.255.2212   Contact:  Online form or call 501.296.1802  
Verification:  $10 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $15 fee with request for DLV 
 
Medical Board of California     Osteopathic Medical Board of California 
Contact:  Email or call 800.633.2322    Contact:  Email or call 916.928.8390  
Verification:  $20 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:   $25 fee with form from the board  
 
 Colorado Medical Board     Connecticut Medical Examining Board 
Contact:  Email or call 303.894.7690    Contact:  Email or call 860.509.8374  
Verification:  $10 fee with using VeriDoc     Verification:  Free with form from the board 
 
Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline   District of Columbia Board of Medicine  
Contact:  Email or call 302.739.4522    Contact:  Email or call 202.724.8800 
Verification:  $35 fee with using VeriDoc        Verification:  $34 fee with form from the board  
 
Florida Board of Medicine     Florida Board of Osteopathic Medicine 
Contact:  Email or call 850.488.0595    Contact:  Email or call 850.488.0595 
Verification:  $25 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $25 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Georgia Composite Medical Board    Guam Board of Medical Examiners 
Contact:  Email or call 404.656.3913   Contact:  Call 671.735.7406.8 
Verification:  $50 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $25 fee with signed form 
 
Hawaii Medical Board      Idaho State Board of Medicine 
Contact:  Email or call 808.586.3000   Contact:  Email or call 208.327.7000 
Verification:  See PVL FAQ’s here for more information Verification:  $30 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Medical Licensing Board of Indiana 
Contact:  Call 800.560.6420 or 217.785.0800  Contact:  Email or call 317.232.2960 
Verification:   Click here for information   Verification:  $11.22 fee with online request  
 
Iowa Board of Medicine     Kansas State Board of Healing Arts 
Contact:  Email or call 515.281.5171   Contact:  Email or call 785.296.7413 
Verification:  $30 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $35 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure    Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners 
Contact:  Online form or call 502.429.7150  Contact:  Email or call 504.568.6820 
Verification:  Click here for information    Verification:  Click here for information 
 
Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine    Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure 
Contact:  Call 207.287.3601    Contact:  Email or call 207.287.2480 
Verification:  $30 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  Click here for information 
 
Maryland Board of Physicians     Massachusetts Board of Regist. in Medicine 
Contact:  Email or call 800.492.6836   Contact:  Online form or call 781.876.8200 
Verification:  $50 fee with form provided by the board Verification: Click here for information 
 
Michigan Board of Medicine     Michigan Board of Osteo. Medicine and Surgery 
Contact:  Email or call 517.373.1820   Contact:  Email or call 517.373.1820 
Verification:  $25 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $25 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Minnesota Board of Medical Practice    Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure 

http://www.azmd.gov/Contact/ContactEmail.aspx?type=l
https://www.armedicalboard.org/support/contact.aspx
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.armedicalboard.org/public/services.aspx
http://www.mbc.ca.gov/Applicants/Physicians_and_Surgeons/
http://www.ombc.ca.gov/licensees/
mailto:webmaster@mbc.ca.gov
mailto:osteopathic@dca.ca.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://www.ombc.ca.gov/forms_pubs/lic_verify.pdf
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Medical_Board
http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389500
mailto:dora_registrations@state.co.us
mailto:webmaster.dph@ct.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://www.ct.gov/dph/lib/dph/practitioner_licensing_and_investigations/applications/pdf/verif_request.pdf
http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/index.shtml
http://doh.dc.gov/node/120612
mailto:customerservice.dpr@state.de.us
mailto:doh@dc.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://doh.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/service_content/attachments/Verification%20of%20Licensure%20Status%20Form.pdf
http://flboardofmedicine.gov/licensing/
http://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/licensing/
mailto:info@flboardofmedicine.gov
mailto:info@floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://medicalboard.georgia.gov/apply-renew-reinstate-or-manage-license
http://dphss.guam.gov/content/health-professional-licensing-office
mailto:medbd@dch.ga.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
http://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardAdditional.aspx?Board=BOM&BureauLinkID=100
mailto:pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov
mailto:info@bom.idaho.gov
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.idfpr.com/
http://www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm
mailto:pla3@pla.in.gov
http://www.idfpr.com/Forms/Req_cert.pdf
http://www.in.gov/pla/3737.htm
http://www.medicalboard.iowa.gov/licensure/index.html
http://www.ksbha.org/
mailto:ibm@iowa.gov
mailto:KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://kbml.ky.gov/physician/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/index
http://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx
mailto:licensing@lsbme.la.gov
http://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/Verification-Duplicate-ID.aspx
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/verifications
http://www.maine.gov/md/
http://www.maine.gov/osteo/
mailto:osteo.pfr@maine.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://www.maine.gov/osteo/licensure/verification.htm
http://www.mbp.state.md.us/pages/licensure.html
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/borim/
mailto:mbpmail@rcn.com
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/contact-us-dph.html
http://www.mbp.state.md.us/forms/verification.pdf
https://checkalicense.hhs.state.ma.us/MyLicenseVerification/
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_63294_27529_27541---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_63294_27529_27547---,00.html
mailto:bhpinfo@michigan.gov
mailto:bhpinfo@michigan.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/medical-practice/applicants/apply/
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/msbml/web.nsf/webpages/Licensure_licensure?OpenDocument
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Contact:  Email or call 612.617.2130   Contact:  Email or call 601.987.3079 
Verification:  $25 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $35 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts  Montana Board of Medical Examiners 
Contact:  Email or call 573.751.0098   Contact:  Email or call 406.841.2300 
Verification: Free with written request   Verification:  $20 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Nebraska Board of Medicine and Surgery   Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 
Contact:  Email or call 402.471.2118   Contact:  Email or call 775.688.2559 
Verification: Click here for information   Verification: $25 fee with form from the board 
 
Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine   New Hampshire Board of Medicine 
Contact:  Online form or 702.732.2147   Contact:  Email or call 603.271.1203  
Verification: $25 fee with online request   Verification:   License Information 
 
New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners   New Mexico Medical Board 
Contact:  Email or call 609.826.7100   Contact:  Email or call 505.476.7220  
Verification: Free with online request   Verification:  $30 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
New Mexico Board of Osteopathic Medical Examiners  New York State Board for Medicine  
Contact:  Email or call 505.476.4622   Contact:  Email or call 518.474.3817 
Verification: Click here for information   Verification: $10 fee with form from the board 
 
North Carolina Medical Board     North Dakota Board of Medical Examiners 
Contact:  Email or call 919.326.1100   Contact:  Online form or call 701.328.6500  
Verification:  $25 fee with online request   Verification:  $30 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands  State Medical Board of Ohio 
Contact:  Online form or call 670.237.2206  Contact:  Email or call 800.554.7717 
Verification:  Contact the CNMI Office of the Governor  Verification:  $50 fee with online request 
 
Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision Oklahoma State Board of Osteopathic Examiners 
Contact:  Email or call 800.381.4519   Contact:  Call 405.528.8625 
Verification:  $35 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $30 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Oregon Medical Board      Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine 
Contact:  Email or call 971.673.2700   Contact:  Email or call 717.787.2381 
Verification:  $20 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  Click here for information 
 
Pennsylvania State Board of Osteopathic Medicine  Puerto Rico Board of Medicine and Discipline  
Contact:  Email or call 717.783.4858   Contact:  Email or call 787.999.8989 x6596 
Verification:  Click here for information   Verification:  Click here for information 
 
Rhode Island Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline  South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners 
Contact:  Online form or call 401.222.3855  Contact:  Email or call 803.896.4500 
Verification:  $60 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $5 fee with online request 
 
South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners  Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners 
Contact:  Email or call 605.367.7781   Contact:  Email or call 800.778.4123 
Verification:  $30 fee with online request   Verification:  Free with online request 
 
Tennessee Board of Osteopathic Examiners   Texas Medical Board 

mailto:Medical.Board@state.mn.us
mailto:mboard@msbml.ms.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://pr.mo.gov/healingarts-licensure.asp
http://b.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/med_board/board_page.asp
mailto:healingarts@pr.mo.gov
mailto:dlibsdmed@mt.gov
http://pr.mo.gov/healingarts-rules-verification.asp
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_medical_medsur_medindex.aspx
http://www.medboard.nv.gov/
mailto:dhhs.licensuresupport@nebraska.gov
mailto:nsbme@medboard.nv.gov
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_medical_medsur_physur_certverify.aspx
http://medboard.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/medboardnvgov/content/Forms/Letter_of_Verification.pdf
https://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/services.jsp
https://www.nh.gov/medicine/
https://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/contact.jsp
mailto:penny.taylor@nh.gov
https://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=licenseeSearch&service=page
http://www.nh.gov/medicine/physicians/
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme
http://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing.html
mailto:bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us
mailto:%20nmbme@state.nm.us
https://newjersey.mylicense.com/verification/Search.aspx
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Osteopathy_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx
http://usny.nysed.gov/professionals/
mailto:Osteoboard@state.nm.us
mailto:op4info@nysed.gov
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Look_Up_A_License.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/documents/verifoflic.pdf
http://www.ncmedboard.org/licensing/
https://www.ndbomex.org/practitioners/physicians/index.asp
mailto:license@ncmedboard.org
https://www.ndbomex.org/contact/
http://www.ncmedboard.org/professional_resources/verifications
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://gov.mp/saa/
http://www.med.ohio.gov/
http://gov.mp/contact-us
mailto:med.license@med.state.oh.us
http://med.ohio.gov/VerificationLetterofGoodStanding.aspx#550129-how-do-i-request-a-verificationletter-of-good-standing
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/
http://www.ok.gov/osboe/Forms/Forms_for_Physicians/index.html
mailto:licensing@okmedicalboard.org
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://www.oregon.gov/OMB/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx#.Vz3sqJ0o7cs
mailto:omb.info@state.or.us
mailto:RA-BPOA@pa.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.mylicense.state.pa.us/L2KSupportSite/
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OsteopathicMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#.Vz3s8J0o7cs
https://physicianlicensing.com/puerto-rico/
mailto:st-osteopathic@pa.gov
mailto:orcpssupport@salud.pr.gov
https://www.mylicense.state.pa.us/L2KSupportSite/
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/home.aspx
http://www.health.ri.gov/licensing/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Medical/
http://www.health.ri.gov/contact/
mailto:medboard@llr.sc.gov
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://eservice.llr.sc.gov/SecurePortal/Login.aspx
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://tn.gov/health/article/ME-prac
mailto:sdbmoe@state.sd.us
mailto:tn.health@tn.gov
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/?q=content/primary-source-license-verification-request
https://apps.health.tn.gov/Licensure/default.aspx
https://tn.gov/health/topic/osteo-board
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
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Contact:  Email or call 800.778.4123   Contact:  Email or call 512.305.7030 
Verification:  online request     Verification:  Free; send UA Form #1 as a PDF to 
          Verification.CIC@tmb.state.tx.us 
 
Utah Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons Licensing Board  Utah Physicians Licensing Board 
Contact:  Online form or call 801.530.6628  Contact:  Online form or call 801.530.6628 
Verification:  $10 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $10 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
Vermont Board of Medical Practice    Vermont Board of Osteo. Physicians and Surgeons 
Contact:  Email or call 802.863.7200   Contact:  Email or call 802.828.2373 
Verification:  $50 fee with online request   Verification: $50 fee with form from the board  
 
Virginia Board of Medicine     Virgin Islands Board of Medical Examiners 
Contact:  Email or call 804.367.4600   Contact:  Online form or call 340.718.6982   
Verification:  $10 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  Contact the board for information 
 
Washington Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery Wash. State Medical Quality Assurance Commission 
Contact:  Email or call 360.236.4700   Contact:  Email or call 360.236.2750 
Verification:  Free with online request   Verification:  $60 fee with using VeriDoc     
 
West Virginia Board of Medicine    West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine 
Contact:  Call 304.558.2921    Contact:  Online form or call 304.558.6095 
Verification:  $35 fee with using VeriDoc       Verification:  $45 fee with using VeriDoc 
 
Wisconsin Medical Examining Board    Wyoming Board of Medicine 
Contact: Email or call 608.266.2112    Contact:  Email or call 307.778.7053 
Verification: $10 fee with form from the board  Verification:  $35 fee with using VeriDoc     

mailto:tn.health@tn.gov
mailto:Verification.CIC@tmb.state.tx.us
https://apps.health.tn.gov/Licensure/default.aspx
mailto:Verification.CIC@tmb.state.tx.us
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/osteopathy.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physician_surgeon.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/contact.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/contact.html
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://www.healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/professions/osteopathic-physicians.aspx
mailto:tracy.hayes@vermont.gov
mailto:aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us
http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/PrimarySourceVerification.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/media/718996/Osteopathic-Physician-Verification-of-Licensure.pdf
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/
http://dlca.vi.gov/
mailto:CallCenter@dhp.virginia.gov
http://dlca.vi.gov/feedbackapp/
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OsteopathicPhysician
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/MedicalCommission/MedicalLicensing
mailto:hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
mailto:medical.commission@doh.wa.gov
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://wvbom.wv.gov/
https://www.wvbdosteo.org/
https://www.wvbdosteo.org/contact/
https://www.veridoc.org/
https://www.veridoc.org/
http://dsps.wi.gov/LicensesPermitsRegistrations/Credentialing-Division-Home-Page/Health-Professions/Physician/
http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/physicians
mailto:dsps@wisconsin.gov
mailto:wyomedboard@wyo.gov
http://drl.wisconsin.gov/Documents/Credentialing%20Forms/Health%20Application%20Forms/verification%20request%20form.pdf
https://www.veridoc.org/

